
 

From: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>  

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:47 PM 

To: usman.khan@chipconsulting.org 

Cc: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org 

Subject: RE: Accidental leave and claim for accidental insurance. 

 

Dear Usman Sb, 

 

Insurance email is FYI. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

shabeer 

 

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:29 PM 

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 

Subject: Fw: Accidental leave and claim for accidental insurance. 

 

Dear Shabeer 

Please find the forwarded email Accidental Claim of UCOO Mr. Naeem UC Cadet College he has a claim 

of accidental insurance as per his email he will also provide the bills of his accident after his recovery he 

has also attached his x-ray and other documents for the accidental claim 

Thanks 

 

 

From: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 9:42 AM 

To: nawazn@who.int <nawazn@who.int> 

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: Fw: Accidental leave and claim for accidental insurance.  
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Dear Dr. Najeeb Sab, 

 

Please find the forwarded leave request & Accidental Claim of UCOO Mr. Naeem UC Cadet College he 

has requested for leave and his claim of accidental insurance as per his email he has requested leave for 

10 days starting from 30th September to 9th October, 2024 and he will also provide the bills of his 

accident after his recovery he has also attached his x-ray and other documents so his leave and 

accidental claim is further shared for your consideration and approval, thank you.  

 

 

 

Regards, 

Ehsan Ullah Khan  

Tehsil Delivery Operations & Supervision Office Pishin  

0826420559  |  03421217411  |  ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk 

District Emergency Operation Center Pishin 

 

 

From: Naeem khan <naeeem341@gmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 9:18 AM 

To: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: Accidental leave and claim for accidental insurance.  

  

Here it is stated that on monday 23 Sep 2024 i was going towards post campaign review meeting and 

meanwhile i did accident between home and TSC.   

My right shoulder fractured there. Dr recommended 4 weeks rest for recovery but if not recovered then 

operation will be necessary.  

 

That's why grant me leave for only 10 days, from 30 sep 2024 till 9 Oct 2024.  

 

My treatment is going on, i will provide my treatment bills after recovery for the accidental insurance 

claim. 
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Dr report, x.ray, accidented car pics are attached below. 

 


